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Peter M. Lake Greg Abbott 
Chairman Governor 

Will McAdams 
Commissioner 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

e Thomas J. Gleeson 
Executive Director 

Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas Commissioner 

TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Stephen Journeay 
Commission Counsel 

RE: PUC Docket No. 51224 
SOAH Docket No. 473-21-1880.ws 

John Blalock and Mercy Water Supply Corporation v. Public Utility 
Commission of Texas 

DATE: November 4, 2021 

The Commission' s letter of October 1, 2021, advised that the Proposal for Decision in the 
above styled docket issued on September 30, 2021, would be considered by the Commissioners 
at the open meeting scheduled for 9:30 a.m. on November 18, 2021. However, the letter also 
contained language indicating that participation in the open meeting would be by telephone 
conference call. The language in the letter of October 1, 2021 regarding participation by 
telephone is incorrect. 

The open meeting will be held at the Commission's offices, 1701 N. Congress Ave., 
Austin, Texas. Your presence at the open meeting is not required, but you are welcome to 
attend. Participation in the November 18, 2021 open meeting and in all future open 
meetings of the Commission will be in person. 
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